RE: Leona Mills

From Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 27/09/2022 06:09

The tour desk already called her.
Thank you. Be safe this week

From: reservations@rooms10l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 10:09 AM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: Leona Mills

Are you going to contact her or do you want us to do it?

On 27/09/2022 0©5:33, Kathleen Semmler wrote:

No yet. We just made the decision

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms191.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2022 9:33 AM
To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: Leona Mills

Does the client know?

On 27/09/2022 05:21, Kathleen Semmler wrote:

Good morning,
The guest for today was rescheduled for tomorrow but at this time we
will be closed now Wednesday and Thursday so we will not be able to
tour them at no fault of their own. We will pay for the tour.
Kathleen A. Semmler
Marketing Manager
8113 Resort Village Dr Orlando, FL 32821

863-207-6987

844-655-7829
Kathleen.Semmler@stayskyvc.com

https://naml@.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.
s%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Ckathleen.semmler%40stayskyvc.com%»7Cfbbe2becb6
a54b82fbf808daav91c902%7C3b1116bc49fc4c9797972872edff1926%7C0%7C0%7C6
37998845262277770%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyIWIjoiMCAwL jAWMDALLCIQIjo
iV21uMzIilCIBTiI6Ik1lhaWwilCIXVCI6MNO%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=1Ei
G6UMOLNViY%2BNHCoh@vtMc7yXWPO6rL1RMqzEt3iA%3D&amp; reserved=0
tayskyvacationclubs.com%2F&amp;data=05%7C01%7Ckathleen.semmler%40stay
s
kyvc.com%7C2cda349fc90f41c9cab6208daa8ccf{b%7C3b1116bc49fc4c979797287
2
edff1926%7C0%7C0%7C637998823914334701%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyIWIjo
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MCAwL jAWMDAiILCIQIjoiV21uMzIilLCIBTiI6Ik1lhaWwilCIXVCI6EMNO%3D%7C3000%7C%
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C%7C&amp; sdata=bAhOAeY2P3Es8DNK8n4h71TgrZbAUt7X4yoJl4hxcbxA%3D&amp;res
e

rved=0



mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:reservations@rooms101.com
mailto:kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com
mailto:Kathleen.Semmler@stayskyvc.com
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww

